From: Rachael Stevie (CD)

To: Candie Leader

Subject: BL-21-00019 Lowe - Request for Survey Review
Date: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 1:36:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

BL-21-00019 Lot Sums.pdf
BL-21-00019 Survey.pdf

Hello!
Please see attached preliminary survey for the Lowe BLA.

Thanks!

Ritwon L,

Planner I

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7637
rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Chris Cruse <chris@cruseandassoc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 1:14 PM

To: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>; mikemeri@live.com
Cc: Jeremy Johnston <jeremy.johnston@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Subject: Re: BL-21-00019 Lowe - Conditional Preliminary Approval

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links,
open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender and
have verified the content is safe.

Rachael - Attached is a preliminary copy of the final survey with lot summaries. Please contact
us back if you need any additional information or authorization to record.

Thanks,

Chris Cruse P.L.S.
Cruse and Associates
217 East 4th Ave.

P.O. Box 959
Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-8242 Office


mailto:rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us





Lotur 1C. £ 34

3/3:/21

PT/PT INVERSE

FxxEcx START
1478 INV N BY 51 08B K
L4T7T PNV 3 & DE 54 E

INV h

X0
o

733 iBvAY S O 08 54 E
784 Inv S 88 51 08 W

565511.5036%
5653386, 30031

FROM ANGLE

230 98

sg ft
DIST

565842.684748
78400 ac

e ale ake als TR 1T
FREER STARD

745 T AN M s BENCC I T s
754 TN & O O8 54 b
’?95 IF‘E“T e 3w 51 ‘.:? W

o T
Shbhidat. oL

FEIEE PRI ET e L
SRS, 2HLSTE

565141,

565334, 54830

565334, 54830
.0E287 ac
NORTE

~t L znal
798 INY 4 84 87 15 5
787 THY ¥ B9 51 OF £
7886 FWY A (1 XS4 ;
1463 TNV 5 88 41 7 !

RADIAL N
DELTA i1
RADI

|

o

SRS gy e
E5Z284, 2858
& i o e
vk g 3 i
ol B x h3 TIE 1Py
B4 54D, BT

-1 g =
© I O
L e -0 e OO

e B

o





o0
et
g
i
)
S
o

TAN@PT

83 INV

TNV

oo
W

HADITAL
DELTA
RADIUS
TAN
L-ARC
RADTAL
]b

85 CHORD
TANGEPT
86 TRV

iy ()
M ii
S 84
S 78
B 1L
S T8
N i1

O
M 12
S 78
s 77
5 89

[

wd A

Y
' e

LA

- e Lo

N o J=

LAV,

wn

£

it

%

o
i
$ik

)]
Jo
]
o

&n
tn
Lo
i
€O

O
w
et
(an]
~]

N
£
L

]
8]

1685636.,83127 52
C/L BYNUM RD.
1885488, 30774 83
H/W BYNUM RD
1685487, 30822 84
H/W BYNUM HD
18685406.587120 g5

#A BYMNUM-RD

tGHAEGR, 41768 65
C/L, BYNUM EbD.
1885401, 40230 gg

H/W BYNUM RED

1685248, 32803 798

NGO CLOSURE ERROR

FROM

00003 ac

1685248, 32903 798
EAST To

RTrET
FdFk%E START

1472 IHv

1473 INY

INVERSE
N 89
S {
S 88
N 8

1685558, 70095 1472

LEBSE8E ., §4126 1473

tB8LE88., B6ES 1 793
BlLA
L8550, 72859 T92

NO CLOSURE ERHOR






S 8951°07" W

(VARIABLE: WIDTH-

CO. R/W)
praas R=843.52' T~
- , 5A N L=167.59’ ~<
i L=5.69 .00 ~ _ “
/ D=00"38'33" \
{ BYNUM ROAD V
.// _ _ _ L p
i ~ . .\\ - - -
DETAIL T~ — -
NOT TO SCALE T — o

—— —
—— —
— i _ —
T ———— e

SHEET 1 OF 2

—

| 4 ITw FD KITTITAS
D A 4 _ . TS CO ENC MON
PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 9, 910 ygmeD o2
TOWNSHIP 16 NORTH, RANGE 20 EAST, W.M. fo
(e Ne
1o
| =z
DESTROYED; | 3
’ MONUMENT FOUND w\*\s
._ ﬂ LAYING ON SIDE; o
CALC. FROM BK 36 OF |
| SURVEYS, PGS 61—62 \
; |
LEGEND v, !
——e—— SET 5/8” REBAR W/ YELLOW 11
CAP — "CRUSE .36815" 1]
——O—— FOUND PIN & CAP
X FENCE 4. | ]!
| S 89'51°06” W. .
I 329.24° \ |
|1 ,/
111
N Z, o \ |
»ls I
B B 6A \ w8l z
GRAPHIC SCALE l= 3.00 AC bp=i N B
oo 189
w g w W / R 18
. o N |
e — S 89'51°06” W & / = w
( IN FEET ) { 347.89’ N (DRICINAL 115
1 inch = ‘100 ft. ] Ay P B k)
@ ADJUSTED %\\ | 15
| BOUNDARY \X\\ 1°
s - ”
o V_, \ 7 |
si.. I/ ! N 89'51'06" E / 1
=13 3A M« 320.24 \ 11
sl ”.mu,. 3.78 AC \\\w - / || c/L HAYES ROAD
™ ORIGINAL _ - NER (60" CO. R/W)
, BOUNDARIES |~ \«\ alz
\ — \,\.,. rn/‘uw.o E
, L e
R \\ ”‘%. —
\\ n.VM.
o S 89'51°06” W I
=3 .~ 876.88 {, s
o A~ /. _ N L 1
g
- S e
= N 89°51°07" E
m \,\\ \ ; \ 11
ND \\ 3 3
1= . / ) 30'130"
o7 ORIGINAL \ e ORIGINAL [
\ < BOUNDARIES BOUNDARY
d ) \ / =4 I
lllllllllll . INIII!&!!IIIII!l o}l .
@Q
n.W% i
©oagl |
DA 1
3.00 AC 1!
1
llllllllllll 256.69" 11
~ S 89°51°07” W 1
) N 90410 |
e N—= —— . o + FD KITTITAS
| caLc. 168> 1725.19’ _501.50" puntM ROAD 18415 CO SEC COR

VISITED 9/21

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

This map correctly represents a survey made by me or

under my direction in conformance with the requirements
. | of the Survey -Recording Act -at the request of

z._.. in Book 44 of Surveys at | MIKE LOWE in AUGUST of 2021.

at the request of Cruse. & Associates.

AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE

Filed for record this ____ day of

2021, at

page(s)_

JERALD V. PETTIT BY:
KITTITAS COUNTY AUDITOR

CHRISTOPHER C. CRUSE
Professional Land Surveyor

DATE
License No. 36815

>2| CRUSE & ASSOCIATES
2\ | PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS
INf 217 East Fourth Street
/81 Ellensburg, WA 98926

P.0. Box 959
(509) 9628242

LOWE PROPERTY
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